



Chatswood High School P&C General Meeting: Tuesday 20th Feb 2024 Draft Minutes

Attendees: Angela Todd, Nicholas Boogert, Sanjeev Puri, Apurva Kamat, Swati, Dharini Pararajasingham, Pravenna SWilfred Angeles, Paul Haynes, Rolf Erismann, sam, Alice Xu, Jackie, PYanry, Mark Avis, Sushma Maskey, Nicholas Boogert, Brian Gayathri Harish, Danny Liu, Steve, Eric Tse, Sissi Chen, Jerene, Lauren Gulliford, Etta , kbarter, Manoj Sharma, Aditi, Karyn, Mark Tadulan, Eddy Shan, SunLiu, Malka Hafeezullah, Matthew Baird, Grace, Priscilla He, MURALI Marath, Etta Mok, Denise Thornton, Formula Lai, longs, sara, Etta (Nathan), Mal Blawan, Faranaaz Parker, Jas, Mark, Adrian Au,
(30 members attended in person and their names were not captured)

Apologies: Uli Wagner

Previous Minutes

Motion: To approve the minutes from the previous meeting without alteration. Moved by Swati Deva , seconded by Amrita Bedi.

- **President's report and update**

Ange Todd summarised some of the key points from her written report, provided in advance with the meeting papers.

- **Relieving Deputy Principal Nicholas Boogert provided a school update.**

Highlights included:

- Mr Boogert welcomed all the new parents to Chatswood High school.
- He provided update on school staff
- He gave the opportunity to parents to ask any school related questions.

- **Nomination selection**

During the meeting, the voting process for the P&C (Parent and Community) position was discussed. It was decided that voting would be conducted both online and offline to accommodate the preferences and accessibility of all participants. Each Nominee was given 2 minutes to give their introduction and why they are best fit for the position. There were 3 nominations for position of President, Vice president and Treasurer and choosen P&C executive members are :

- President - Steven Romanous
- Vice president - Audrey Lobo-Pulo
- Treasurer - Daniel Thomson
- Uniform convenor : Uli Wagner



- **Treasurer's report**

- Apurva shared the proposed budget for 2024, and gave an overview of how we are planning to spend funds.
- **Motion That the proposed budget for 2024 be approved.** Moved by Apurva , seconded by Sanjeev Puri.
- **Uniform shop:** Uniform Shop convenor, Dharini Pararajasingham, provided her update and welcomed new Uniform shop convenor Uli Wagner to the new role.
- **Wellbeing Events:** Swati Deva provided an update on the plans for the well-being program in 2024.
- **Building program:** Michael Goorevich shared an update on a new project and walked everyone through the proposal to renovate old hall kitchen.
 - Motion: **That in-principle approval be given to spend P&C building fund money up to \$25,000 on Kitchen renovation. Moved by Angela Todd and seconded by Audrey Lobo-pulo**
- **Locker Update:** Praveena provided an update that most of the lockers are allocated but due to accessibility issues there has been delay. If there are parents waiting for confirmation emails, she suggested that they please check their junk mail folder. If any parent wants to join a waitlist for a locker, please send an email to lockers@chspandc.org.au
- **Facebook-website** - No update

The meeting closed at 09:06pm

The next general P&C meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, 9th April at 7:30 pm.